TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2021
5:30 P.M.

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
COMMISSIONERS BOARD ROOM

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE

5:30 1 CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER
2 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 1
June 15, 2021, Regular Meeting
June 15, 2021, Closed Session
3 APPROVAL OF THE JULY 20, 2021, AGENDA 19
5:35 4 SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS
A. FY 2022 Vehicle Purchase Request MAJOR REDMON 21
B. Request for Declaration of Surplus and Sale — MAJOR REDMON 33
WCSO K-9
C. Proposed Contract Renewal for Inmate Meal Provision MAJOR REDMON 37
D. Request to Purchase New Body Cameras and Storage CAPTAIN WOOD 41
E. Kustom Signals, Inc. CAPTAIN WOOD 51
5:40 5 PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER # 2 FOR MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY MR. JOE FURMAN 79
5:45 6 MAINTENANCE MATTERS MR. ROBERT MARSH
A. Truck Bid Award Requests 83
B. Change Orders for Design Build Services 87
C. Picnic Pavilions Bid Award Request 95
D. Picnic Tables Bid Award Request 113
5:50 7 PARKSAND RECREATION MATTERS MR. STEPHEN POULOS
A. Watauga Community Recreation Center (CRC) Update 119
B. Donation of Surplus Equipment to EQUIP Sports 137
Ministry of Mount Vernon Baptist Church
5:55 8 PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS Ms. ANGIE BOITNOTTE
A. Revised Allocation of FY 21 Home & Community Care 139
Block Grant (H&CCBG) Funds
B. Allocation of Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 143
Supplemental Nutrition Funding (HDC5)
6:00 9 TAXMATTERS MR. LARRY WARREN
A. Monthly Collections Report 145
B. Refunds and Releases 147
C. Annual Settlement of Tax Collector 151
D. Oath to Collect Taxes 199

6:05 10 DSS VEHICLE BID AWARD REQUEST MR. ToM HUGHES 203



TIME

6:10

6:15

6:20

6:25

# TOPIC

11

12
13
14

15

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS
A. Purchase Request for IT Dell Storage Device
B. Boards and Commissions
C. Announcements

PuBLIiCc COMMENT
BREAK

CLOSED SESSION
Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)

ADJOURN

Page 2

Tuesday, July 20, 2021
Tentative Agenda & Meeting Notice
Board of County Commissioners

PRESENTER

MR. DERON GEOUQUE

PAGE

211
215
225

227
227
227




AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

June 15, 2021, Regular Meeting
June 15, 2021, Closed Session



MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 2021

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday,
June 15, 2021, at 5:30 P.M. remotely with the meeting originating in the Commissioners’ Board
Room located in the Watauga County Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina.

Chairman Welch called the meeting to order at 5:32 P.M. The following were present:

PRESENT: John Welch, Chairman

Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman
Carrington Pertalion, Commissioner
Charlie Wallin, Commissioner
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner
Chelsea Garrett, County Attorney
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

Commissioner Wallin opened with a prayer and Commissioner Turnbow led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the June 1, 2021, regular meeting and
closed session minutes.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the
June 1, 2021, regular meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to approve the
June 1, 2021, closed session minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the June 15, 2021, agenda.

Chairman Welch stated that consideration of an appointment to the Jury Commission needed to be
added to the agenda.



Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the June 15, 2021,
agenda as amended.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) CoMMUNITY UPDATE

Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, provided an update on the Coronavirus
(COVID-19). The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required.

VAYA HEALTH UPDATE

Mr. Brian Shuping, Executive Director — Community Relations for Vaya Health, gave an update
on Medicaid transformation and shared the following data (copied from Mr. Shuping’s
presentation) as related to Watauga County:

DHHS Goals for Medicaid Transformation

» Deliver whole-person care

* Unite communities to address member needs and deploy cost effective solutions
» Transition to provider-based care management at site of care

* Improve member experience

* Reduce provider administrative burden

* Support a healthier North Carolina

» Address unique needs of historically marginalized populations

Managed care plans, also known as Prepaid Health Plans (PHPs), will be paid capitated payments
by DHHS to manage the care of eligible Medicaid and NC Health Choice beneficiaries.

There will be three types of PHPs:
» Standard Plans

* Tailored Plans

» Tribal Option

Medicaid Transformation by the Numbers: Watauga County

5,566 Current Medicaid-eligible residents

5,049 Estimated Medicaid members moving to Standard Plans in July

517 Estimated Medicaid members staying with Vaya after July Standard Plan launch

In FY 2020, DAYMARK provided 14 services to 1371 Watauga County residents

» Of those who received services, 64% were indigent or without insurance and 23% were
Medicaid members (both groups are covered by Vaya Health)

* Number of Watauga Residents seen in other Daymark covered counties: 240 unduplicated
patients

» There has been no disruption to services during the COVID-19 pandemic— residents can be
seen in person at the Watauga Center or via telehealth

» Daymark received no PPP funding, making Vaya support paramount to sustainability



Ensuring residents have access to crisis services is a priority for Daymark and Vaya. In FY 2020,

472 walk-ins (no appointment, stated in crisis) accessed care at the Watauga Center

» Of those, 470 were able to return home after crisis resolution (49 were classified as hospital
diversions) and 2 were sent to a higher level of care

Measurable Economic Impact to Watauga County:

» The Watauga Center has 26 with 12 of those Staff being Watauga County Residents

* We have an additional 11 Watauga County Residents work in other Daymark Offices outside
of Watauga County

* InFY 2020, our Actual budget was $1,510,437 with almost all of this funding being spent in
Watauga County

Robust Access to Care

» Members have access to care in county and out of county

» Vaya maintains contracts with providers across 84 counties with 1,195 specific site locations
and 2,708 licensed practitioners so members can receive care where it is most convenient for
them

* We maximize State funding to meet as many needs as possible

The presentation was for information only; therefore, no action was required.

HiGH COUNTRY FOoD HUB UPDATE

Mr. David Walker, Blue Ridge Women in Agriculture, gave a brief update on the High Country
Food Hub and announced that satellite locations for pick up would be available out in the
community by late August. The Golden LEAF Foundation was providing funding in the amount
of $108,000 to pay for a cooler, delivery truck, and to develop satellite pick-up locations. Mr.
Walker stated that he had worked with Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, and
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, to find the best location for the cooler. Mr. Walker
requested approval to add the additional walk-in cooler and to locate it at the High Country Food
Hub in the County’s Agricultural Extension Building.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the purchase and
location of the walk-in cooler at the Food Hub in the Agricultural Extension Building as presented
by Mr. David Walker.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

PROPOSED KILL/CHILL FACILITY UPDATE

Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, stated that the County was recently awarded
$1,000,000 from the Golden LEAF Foundation for the “Kill Chill” facility project which would
be located at the County Landfill. It was estimated that the total project would cost approximately
$2 to $3 million. The County had one year to acquire the remaining funds needed. Mr. Hamilton



stated that grants were being sought to help offset costs through the Tobacco Trust Fund, Rural
Business Development, and Appalachian Regional Commission. Another grant would be sought
later in the year from the Agricultural Development Trust Fund as well. Mr. Hamilton presented
the Grantee Acknowledgement and Agreement for approval to accept the Golden LEAF
Foundation funds.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to accept the reward and
adopt the grant agreement as presented by Mr. Hamilton.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

PrROPOSED CHANGE ORDER # 1 FOR MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY

Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, presented proposed change order # 1 for the
Middle Fork Greenway Section 4 project in the amount of $5,115. The change order was
necessitated due to unsuitable soils. County funds were not required as the Blue Ridge
Conservancy was to pay for the change order.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve Change Order #1
for the Middle Fork Greenway Section 4 project in the amount of $5,115 with funds to come from
Blue Ridge Conservancy.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

MAINTENANCE MATTERS

A. Proposed Mowing Contract Renewal

Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, presented a proposed five-year contract renewal with
Estate Maintenance, in the amount of $90,000, for mowing services at County facilities. The
current contract was set to expire June 30, 2021. The County has contracted with Estate
Maintenance since 2009. Adequate funds were available in the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 budget.
Mr. Marsh stated that the proposed contract would begin July 1, 2021, and end in 2026 at which
time they could request to increase their rates.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the five-year
contract, in the amount of $90,000, with Estate Maintenance for mowing services at County
facilities as presented by Mr. Robert Marsh.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



B. Bid Award Request for Sports Complex Sidewalks

Mr. Robert Marsh presented the following bids for new sidewalks adjacent to the tennis and
basketball courts and repaving of a short section of asphalt on the walking trail at the County’s
sports complex.

Bidder Contact Amount
Tri-County Paving Mark McNeill $43,469.60
VPC Tony Anthony $45,027.35
Carolina Concrete Brian Clerary No Bid Received

Mr. Marsh recommended awarding the contract to the low bidder, Tri-County Paving, in the
amount of $43,469.60.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to award the bid for
sidewalks and repaving in the amount of $43,469.60 to Tri-County Paving.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS

A. Proposed Revision of FY 21 Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES)
Funding Allocation

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, stated that the County had received $94,057 in
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act funding from the NC Division of
Aging and Adult Services. No County match was required and funds must be expended by
September 30, 2021. The original allocation now required modification as follows:

The revised allocation is as follows:

Service Unit-Based Allocation Non-Unit Allocation Totals
In-Home Aide Level | $6,494 $4,035 $10,529
In-Home Aide Level Il $7,500 $7,500
Congregate Meals $19,000 $570 $19,570
Home Delivered Meals $41,072 $895 $41,967
Senior Center $14,491 $14,491

Totals $74,066 $19,991 $94,057

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to authorize revisions to
the plan to expend the allocation of CARES funds as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



B. Proposed Acceptance of FY 22 Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG)
Allocation

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, presented the projected allocation of $294,548 in
Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds for FY 2022. The required local
match was $32,727 and was present in the Project on Aging's FY 2022 budget.

The funds were proposed to be allocated as follows:

H&CCBG Service H&CCBG Allocation Match
In-Home Aide Level | $86,953 $9,661
In-Home Aide Level Il $55,576 $6,175
Congregate Meals $40,000 $4,444
Home Delivered Meals $106,019 $11,780
Transportation $6,000 $667

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to accept the recommended
allocations for FY 2022 for the Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) Funds.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report
Tax Administrator, Mr. Larry Warren, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of May
2021. The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was required.

B. Refunds and Releases

Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for May 2021 for Board approval:
TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the Refunds and
Releases Report for May 2021 as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

C. Proposed Resolution to Terminate/Appoint Plat Review Officers

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, presented a proposed resolution which, if adopted, would
remove Ms. Betty L. Stevens, former Tax Department employee, as a Plat Review Officer and
appoint current employees, Mr. Eric Saule and Ms. Jennifer Stout, as Plat Review Officers.
Adopting the proposed resolution would give Mr. Saule and Ms. Stout the authority to review plats
prior to recording, and to determine if the plats meet statutory requirements for recording.



Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to adopt the resolution as
presented by Mr. Warren.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

FINANCE MATTERS

A. Budget Amendments

Ms. Misty Watson, Finance Director, reviewed the following budget amendments:

Account # Description Debit Credit
104311 451008  Capital outlay - Towers 100,000

213991 399101 Fund Balance Appropriation 100,000
219800 498010  Transfer to General Fund 100,000

103980 398121  Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 100,000

Per Board action taken 1/19/21; to transfer additional funds for Emergency Management Tower
expansion from the Capital Reserve

104199 457001  Capital outlay - Middle Fork Greenway land 120,000
103839 343119 Blue Ridge Conservancy land donation 120,000

Per Board action taken 9/15/20; to accept donation of the Middle Fork Greenway Section 4 tract
of land from the Blue Ridge Conservancy.

104283 457006  Middle Fork Greenway Section 4 1,605,420

103839 343111 Blue Ridge Conservancy MFG 502,528
103300 343112 Watauga County District U TDA 322,892
103300 343113 NC Parks and Recreation Trust Fund Project 430,000
103300 343114  Recreation Trails Program 100,000
103980 398121  Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 50,000
103300 343117 NC Division of Water Resources 200,000
213991 399101 Fund Balance Appropriation 50,000
219800 498010  Transfer to General Fund 50,000

Per Board action taken 10/2/18; to recognize the Middle Fork Section 4 Part F Grant, matching
grants and in-kind donations.

667421 429001  Recycling supplies 11,140
663300 347210 Recycling grant 11,140

Per Board action taken 3/16/21; to recognize the acceptance of the North Carolina Dept. of
Environmental Quality backyard composting grant; the County's matching funds are $2,760
which are available in the current budget.

103300 369115 CDBG - CV Grant 900,000



104199 469115 CDBG - CV Expenditures 900,000

Per Board action taken 2/2/21; to recognize the acceptance of the Community Development
Block Grant Coronavirus Program (CDBG-CV); no matching funds are required from the
County.

105911 471000  Lottery funds 225,000
105911 470001  Carpet and tile 30,000
105911 470005  Cafeteria equipment 55,000
105911 470066  Phone and bell systems (VOIP) 80,000
105911 470019  Classroom doors 15,000
105911 470043  Renovation/replace roofs 45,000
Per Board action taken 1/19/21; to recognize lottery funds requested and approved.
105911 470057  Pavement repair/resurface 160,000
105911 470059  Security cameras 100,000
105911 470029  Mobile unit 125,000
105911 470067  Lights at WHS stadium 175,000
105911 470068  Turf replacement at WHS 450,000
105911 470069  1:1 Devices 175,000
103980 398121  Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 1,185,000
213991 399101 Fund Balance Appropriation 1,185,000
219800 498010  Transfer to General Fund 1,185,000

Per Board action taken 2/2/21; to transfer funds for capital needs from the Capital Reserve for
the School System.

103991 399100 Fund Balance 4,000,000
109800 498021  Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 4,000,000
213980 398100  Transfer from General Fund 4,000,000
219930 461100 Emergency Communications 500,000
219930 441701  Facilities Maintenance 500,000
219930 449211  Future County Buildings 2,900,000
219930 449210 EDC 50,000
219930 461200 Recreation Facilities - Maintenance 50,000

Per Board action taken 2/16/21; to transfer funds to Capital Reserve from unassigned fund
balance from the FY 2020 audit.

213991 399101 Fund Balance Appropriation 2,664,000
219800 498010  Transfer to General Fund 2,664,000
503980 398121  Transfer from Capital Projects Fund 2,664,000
506120 469103  Architectural services 2,664,000

Per Board action taken 3/2/21; to transfer funds from Capital Reserve for Clark Nexsen's
services for the Valle Crucis School Project.

103300 332006  Senior Health Info Grant 3,020



105550

449901

Senior Health Information Program

3,020

Per Board action 3/16/21; to recognize the acceptance of the Senior Health Insurance
Information Program (SHIIP) Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA)
grant funds. No County dollars are required as matching funds.

Occupancy Tax Revenues
Watauga County District U TDA
Administrative Collection Fee

31,000

3,069,000

To recognize additional projected occupancy tax revenues above original budget.

293270 312009
294140 469900
294140 449900
105890 463150
105890 463149
105890 463148
105890 463151
105890 463152
105890 463144
105890 463145
104199 499100

Crossnore School - JCPC County match
Crossnore School - JCPC

JCPC Admin funds

Mountain Alliance - JCPC

Mountain Alliance - JCPC County match
WYN - JCPC

WYN - JCPC County match
Contingency

5,731
1,719
5,731
1,719

3,100,000

3,213
10,710
752

225

Per Board action 4/6/21; to recognize the reallocation of unused Crossnore School funds to
WYN and Mountain Alliance.

104120
104130
104140
104142
104170
104180
104210
104260
104310
104320
104311
104330
104350
104380
104960
105550
105820
106120
106121
106125
106126
145310
145370
667420
667421

412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100
412100

Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries
Salaries

5,439
5,242
22,597
7,088
3,766
5,735
4,688
42,640
87,840
45,265
28,736
4,878
12,417
2,449
5,179
32,666
1,809
3,196
2,779
3,870
693
54,103
1,994
33,395
2,460



104120
104130
104140
104142
104170
104180
104210
104260
104310
104320
104311
104330
104350
104380
104960
105550
105820
106120
106121
106125
106126
145310
145370
667420
667421
104120
104130
104140
104142
104170
104180
104210
104260
104310
104320
104311
104330
104350
104380
104960
105550
105820
106120
106121
106125
106126

418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418100
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200
418200

FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
FICA
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS
Retirement - LGERS

416
401
1,729
542
288
439
359
3,262
6,720
3,463
2,198
373
950
187
396
2,499
138
244
213
296
53
4,139
153
2,555
188
557
537
2,314
726
386
587
480
4,366
8,995
4,635
2,943
500
1,272
251
530
3,345
185
327
285
396
71



145310 418200 Retirement - LGERS 5,540
145370 418200  Retirement - LGERS 204
667420 418200 Retirement - LGERS 3,420
667421 418200 Retirement - LGERS 252
104120 418900  Retirement - 401K 272
104130 418900 Retirement - 401K 262
104140 418900  Retirement - 401K 1,130
104142 418900 Retirement - 401K 354
104170 418900  Retirement - 401K 188
104180 418900 Retirement - 401K 287
104210 418900  Retirement - 401K 234
104260 418900 Retirement - 401K 2,132
104310 418900  Retirement - 401K 4,392
104320 418900  Retirement - 401K 2,263
104311 418900  Retirement - 401K 1,437
104330 418900 Retirement - 401K 244
104350 418900  Retirement - 401K 621
104380 418900 Retirement - 401K 122
104960 418900  Retirement - 401K 259
105550 418900 Retirement - 401K 1,633
105820 418900  Retirement - 401K 90
106120 418900 Retirement - 401K 160
106121 418900  Retirement - 401K 139
106125 418900 Retirement - 401K 194
106126 418900  Retirement - 401K 35
145310 418900 Retirement - 401K 2,705
145370 418900  Retirement - 401K 100
667420 418900 Retirement - 401K 1,670
667421 418900 Retirement - 401K 123
103991 399100 Fund Balance

143991 399100 Fund Balance

663991 399100 Fund Balance

Per Board action taken 2/16/21; to recognize lottery funds requested and approved.
105911 471000 Lottery funds

105911 470037  Blowing Rock gym floor 75,000
Per Board action taken 5/18/21; to recognize lottery funds requested and approved.
104311 451008  Capital outlay - Towers 35,000
213991 399101  Fund Balance Appropriation

219800 498010  Transfer to General Fund 35,000
103980 398121  Transfer from Capital Projects Fund

404,273
68,936
44,062

75,000

35,000

35,000

Per Board action taken 5/18/21; to transfer additional funds for Emergency Management Tower
expansion from the Capital Reserve

103200
104350

323100
454000

Local option sales tax
Capital outlay - vehicle

25,688

50,483



Capital outlay - vehicle 24,795

Per Board action taken 5/18/21; to purchase a 2021 Subaru Forester and a 2021 4x4 pickup

General appropriation 19,000
Fund Balance Appropriation
Transfer to General Fund 19,000

Transfer from Capital Projects Fund

19,000

19,000

Per Board action taken 6/1/21; to transfer funds from Capital Reserve for EDC funding to the

Foscoe Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 65,000
Fall Creek Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 1,100
Beaver Dam Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 12,500
Boone Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 103,000
Zionville Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 14,200
Cove Creek Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 29,000
Stewart Simmons Fire Dist Sales Tax

o 31,400
Distribution
Meat Camp Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 25,000
Todd Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 8,000
Blowing Rock Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 58,500
Shawneehaw Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 13,800
Creston Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 1,800
Deep Gap Fire Dist Sales Tax Distribution 22,500
Beech Mountain Fire Dist Sales Tax

A 7,000
Distribution
Seven Devils Sales Tax Distribution 2,846

Sales Tax Revenue

To recognize additional projected sales tax distribution above original budget.

Current year taxes Boone

Current year taxes Foscoe special district
Current year taxes Beech Mtn special district
Current year taxes Cove Creek special district
Current year taxes Shawneehaw special district

Pay to fire district-Foscoe 7,100
Pay to fire district-Boone 85,000
Pay to fire district-Cove Creek 400
Pay to fire district-Shawneehaw 1,000
Pay to fire district-Beech Mtn 500

Current year taxes Foscoe

Current year taxes Fall Creek
Current year taxes Beaver Dam
Current year taxes Stewart Simmons
Current year taxes Zionville

Current year taxes Cove Creek

104380 454000
truck.

104920 463000
213991 399101
219800 498010
103980 398121
Watauga Arts Council.
104330 469901
104330 469903
104330 469904
104330 469905
104330 469906
104330 469907
104330 469908
104330 469910
104330 469911
104330 469912
104330 469913
104330 469919
104330 469924
104330 469998
104330 469999
103200 323300
243102 312100
243102 312101
243102 312105
243102 312107
243102 312108
244340 469901
244340 469905
244340 469907
244340 469908
244340 469998
283102 312101
283102 312103
283102 312104
283102 312105
283102 312106
283102 312107
283102 312108

Current year taxes Shawneehaw

395,646

85,000
7,100
500
400
1,000

26,000
1,000
8,000

22,000
6,000

19,600
2,800



Current year taxes Meat Camp

Current year taxes Deep Gap

Current year taxes Todd

Current year taxes Blowing Rock
Current year taxes Meat Camp/Creston
Pay to fire district-Foscoe

Pay to fire district- Fall Creek

Pay to fire district-Beaver Dam

Pay to fire district-Stewart Simmons
Pay to fire district-Zionville

Pay to fire district-Cove Creek

Pay to fire district Shawneehaw

Pay to fire district-Meat Camp

Pay to fire district-Deep Gap

Pay to fire district-Todd

Pay to fire district-Blowing Rock

Pay to fire district - Meat Camp/Creston

26,000
1,000
8,000

22,000
6,000

19,600
2,800

20,000
4,000
1,800

25,000
1,000

To recognize additional projected fire tax distribution above original budget.

283102 312109
283102 312110
283102 312111
283102 312112
283102 312119
284340 469901
284340 469903
284340 469904
284340 469905
284340 469906
284340 469907
284340 469908
284340 469909
284340 469910
284340 469911
284340 469912
284340 469919
753212 469082
753212 469119
753212 469122
753212 469142
753212 469158
753212 469159
753212 469163
753212 469168
753212 469173
753212 469177
753212 469202
753212 469210
753212 469211
753212 469214
753212 469215
753212 469216
753212 469220
753212 469221
754400 469082
754400 469119
754400 469122
754400 469142
754400 469158
754400 469159
754400 469163
754400 469168
754400 469173

Representative 082
Representative 119
Representative 122
Representative 142
Representative 158
Representative 159
Representative 163
Representative 168
Representative 173
Representative 177
Representative 202
Representative 210
Representative 211
Representative 214
Representative 215
Representative 216
Representative 220
Representative 221
Representative 082
Representative 119
Representative 122
Representative 142
Representative 158
Representative 159
Representative 163
Representative 168
Representative 173

11,462
12,682
11,845
14,711
12,727
22,170
10,768

9,822
20,952

20,000
4,000
1,800

25,000
1,000

11,462
12,682
11,845
14,711
12,727
22,170
10,768
9,822
20,952
181
16,376
12,912
9,814
10,142
12,902
10,941
11,079
6,531



754400 469177  Representative 177 181

754400 469202  Representative 202 16,376

754400 469210  Representative 210 12,912

754400 469211  Representative 211 9,814

754400 469214  Representative 214 10,142

754400 469215  Representative 215 12,902

754400 469216  Representative 216 10,941

754400 469220  Representative 220 11,079

754400 469221  Representative 221 6,531

To recognize the representative payee fund as required by the NC State Treasurer

103300 341700 HAVA grant 72,029
104170 449023 HAVA grant 72,029

To recognize funds received for BOE for the HAVA grant

104141 469500  Contracted services 158,847

103991 399100  Fund balance 158,847

To recognize funds for tax revaluation appraisal services with Vincent Valuations LLC.
Adequate funds were carried forward as restricted in fund balance from previous years.

105911 470001  Lottery funds 14,409
103300 349909  Lottery funds 14,409
To recognize lottery funds for carpet/tile from previous fiscal year

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to approve the budget
amendments as presented by Ms. Watson.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0
B. Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) FY 2022 Certification, Membership, and
County Plan

Ms. Misty Watson, Finance Director, presented the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC)
Certification and County Plan for FY 2022. Ms. Watson stated that the membership remained the
same as FY 2021.

Commissioner Pertalion, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the JCPC
certification as presented by Ms. Watson.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to approve the JCPC County
Plan as presented by Ms. Watson.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



BiD AWARD REQUEST FOR LANDFILL SEDIMENT BASIN IMPROVEMENTS

Mr. Rex Buck, Operation Services Manager, stated that bids were solicited for Landfill Sediment
Basin Improvements on June 1, 2021. A total of three (3) bids were submitted and opened with
the following results:

Bidder Location Amount

JW Hampton Company Boone, NC $247,886.00
KBS Earthworks, Inc. Julian, NC $384,394.84
Baker’s Construction Services, Inc. Bluff City, TN $547,982.42

Mr. Buck stated that staff recommended the acceptance of the lowest responsive bidder, JW
Hampton Company, in the amount of $247,886. Adequate funds were available in the Fiscal Year
2020-2021 budget.

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to award the bid to JW
Hampton Company in the amount of $247,886 for landfill sediment basin improvements.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Sheriff’s Office Out-of-State Travel Request

County Manager Geouque stated that Lieutenant Seth Morrison with the Watauga County Sheriff’s
Office had requested authorization for out of state travel for three School Resource Officers
(SROs) to Columbia, SC, for Drug Abuse Resistance Education (DARE) Program school training.

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, moved to authorize the out-of-state
travel request.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

B. Appointment of the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners’ (NCACC)
Annual Conference Voting Delegate

County Manager Geouque stated that the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners'
(NCACC) Annual Conference was scheduled for August 12-14, 2021, in New Hanover County.
Each county in attendance was required to select a voting member for representation at the annual
business meeting which was conducted as a part of the conference. Submission of the voting
delegate was due August 9, 2021.



Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to appoint Commissioner
Wallin as the Delegate and Commissioner Pertalion as the Alternate Delegate.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

C. Boards and Commissions

County Manager Geouque presented the following:

Jury Commission

Biannually, a Jury Commission was empaneled for a two-year term. Of the three-member panel,
one member was appointed by the Board of Commissioners. The term of Mr. Jerry Dotson was to
expire on June 30, 2021. The new term for the appointment would be July 1, 2021, through June
30, 2023. Assistant Clerk of Court, Ms. Stephanie Dalton, has stated that Mr. Dotson was willing
to continue to serve, if so appointed. This was a first reading.

Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Pertalion, waived the second reading and
reappointed Mr. Jerry Dotson as the Board of Commissioner representative to the Jury
Commissioner with the term to begin on July 1, 2021, and end on June 30, 2023.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Economic Development Commission

A term on the Economic Development Commission (EDC) was to expire in June. The term would
be for three years and members were eligible to be appointed for two consecutive terms. Mr. Tim
Hodges has served two terms and was, therefore, ineligible for reappointment; a new appointee
was needed. Commissioner Turnbow stated that the EDC was still evaluating and discussing
potential recommendations for the appointment.

Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission

Maria Hyde, the current Chair of the Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission (VCHPC)
has moved or soon will move out of Watauga County which would require her replacement. Two
people have expressed interest in being appointed to replace her. Membership consists of three
resident property owners of the historic district, and two members of the Valle Crucis Community
Council, regardless of whether they live in the historic district. Mrs. Hyde filled one of the resident
property owner slots. Mrs. Rachel Ward who, along with her husband, purchased the Hyde’s
house and was interested in being appointed to the Commission. Also interested was Mr. Pat
Brown, who lives in the district along with his wife, Jennifer Stoeber. Both qualify to fill the
position. Action was tabled to a future meeting.




D. Announcements
County Manager Geouque announced the following:

e A dedication and unveiling of a Town of Boone Historical Marker honoring the Junaluska
Community was to be held on Saturday, June 19, 2021, at 5:00 P.M. at the corner of North
Depot Street and Queen Street near the Library.

e The first regular meeting in July has been cancelled; therefore, the next Board of
Commissioners Meeting was to be held on Tuesday, July 20, 2021, at 5:30 P.M.

e The 114th NCACC Annual Conference was scheduled for August 12-14, 2021, in New
Hanover County. Visit https://www.ncacc.org/events-training/annual-conference/2021-
annual-conference/ for full information.

PuBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

CLOSED SESSION

At 7:01 P.M., Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to enter Closed
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) and Personnel Matters, per
G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6).

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to resume the open meeting
at 8:55 P.M.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

ADJOURN

Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to adjourn the meeting at
8:55 P.M.
VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

John Welch, Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board


https://www.ncacc.org/events-training/annual-conference/2021-annual-conference/
https://www.ncacc.org/events-training/annual-conference/2021-annual-conference/

AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 20, 2021, AGENDA




Blank Page




AGENDA ITEM 4:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS

A. FY 2022 Vehicle Purchase Request

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Major Redmon, Watauga County Sheriff's Office, will request the Board approve the purchase
from llderton Dodge (NC Sheriffs Vehicle Procurement Contract) of eight (8) Dodge Durango
SUV AWD V6 vehicles in the amount of $30,702 each for a total of $253,032.48 including tax
and tags.

In addition, the Major will request Board approval for the outfit of emergency equipment at a cost
of $4,712.82 per vehicle for a total of $37,702.56.

Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover the requested purchases. Board approval is required
to authorize the purchase of eight (8) Dodge Durango SUV AWD V6 vehicles from llderton Dodge
in the amount of $253,032.48 and the outfitting of the vehicles by Dana Safety Supply, Inc. in the
amount of $37,702.56.



WaTtauca CouNTy SHERIFF'S OFFICE

184 HODGES GAP ROAD
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607
(828) 264-3761 * FAX (828) 263-5345

Len D. Hacaman, JR.
SHERIFF

07/06/2021

To: Deron Geouque- Watauga County Manager
From: Major Kelly Redmon

Ref: FY 21-22 Vehicle Purchase

The Watauga County Sheriff’s Office request Watauga County Board of Commission approval to
purchase the following vehicles from llderton Dodge thru the NC Sheritfs Vehicle Procurement contract.

8 Dodge Durango SUV AWD V6- $30,702 each.

The emergency equipment for these vehicles is supplied by Dana Safety Supply Inc. on the NC Sheriff’s
Procurement program as well. We also request approval to purchase the emergency equipment to
equip the vehicles. The price per vehicle is $4,414.82.

The funds for these are available in the Sheriff’s Budget for FY 21-22.



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

Sales Quote

4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 398137
Telephone: 800-845-0405 Customisr' Tin, WATAU
[ Bill To Ship To |
WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 184 HODGES GAP ROAD
184 HODGES GAP ROAD ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
BOONE, NC 28607 BOONE, NC 28607
uUsS
Contact: Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
Telephone: 828-264-3761 Telephone: 828-265-7607
E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org
Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
07/05/21 GROUND SHIPMENT | PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE 8§ DURANGOS Net 30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Dempsey Owens Dempsey Owens - Greensboro MAJOR REDMON
Order Approve 20 Unit Extended
Quiaitity Q[l’ll;ntity Tax Item Number / Description Difics Price
8 8| N | INFO 0.0000 0.00
VEHICLE INFORMATION 2022 DODGE DURANGO
Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
2020 DODGE DURANGO
8 8 Y | EVP 1.600.1000 12.800.80
WEC EMERGENCY VEHICLE PRODUCTS NCSA #38
Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
EVP PACKAGE INCLUDES: NC SHERIFF'S CONTRACT # 37
a. Whelen - Inner Edge XP Front Full-Width Interior LED System with
2 LED Takedown Lights PT# TX44UFZ
b. Whelen - Rear Full-Width Interior LED System PT# DP603300
c. Whelen - Four IONS Instead the VTX-609
d. Whelen - 295SLSA6 WHELEN integrated siren and light controller with
PA
¢. Whelen - SA315P Speaker
- Whelen - SAKS54 Speaker Bracket
8 8| Y | IX44UFZ-BB 0.0000 0.00
WEC INNER EDGE XLP 10LT 13 DURANGO B/B
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
SEE ATTACHED WIZARD---
skkkk bk ko Rk sk ok kR Rk kR kK
8 8] Y | DP6AAABBB 0.0000 0.00
WEC DOMINATOR PLUS 3 BLUE 3 AMBER
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
Print Date | 07/05/21
Print Time | 09:56:44 AM
Page No. | 1

Printed By: Dempsey Owens

Continued on Next Page



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC
4809 KOGER BLVD

Sales Quote

GREENSBORO, NC 27407

Sales Quote No.

398137

Telephone: 800-845-0405

Customer No.

WATAU

[ Bill To | [ Ship To |
WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 184 HODGES GAP ROAD
184 HODGES GAP ROAD ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
BOONE, NC 28607 BOONE, NC 28607
usS
Contact: Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
Telephone: 828-264-3761 Telephone: 828-265-7607
E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org
Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
07/05/21 GROUND SHIPMENT | PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE 8 DURANGOS Net 30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Dempsey Owens Dempsey Owens - Greensboro MAJOR REDMON
Order Approve 5.0 Unit Extended
Quantity Qlljll:mtity Tax Item Number / Description Price Price
8 8| Y | DBKT4 0.0000 0.00
WEC L-ANGLE MTG BRACKET KIT FOR DOMINATOR (2
BRKTS)
Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
INCLUDED IN EVP SPEC # 38
USED TO MOUNT THE DP603300
32 32| Y | WEC-IONB 0.0000 0.00
Whelen ION W/Universal Mount - Blue
Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
8 8 Y | WEC-295SLSA6 0.0000 0.00
Whelen 100/200W Scan-Lock Selt-Contained Siren/Switch
Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
8 8| Y | SA3I15P 0.0000 0.00
Whelen 100W Compact Black Composite 122DB Speaker
Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
8 8] Y | SAK54 0.0000 0.00
WEC SA315P SPEAKER BRACKET - 2013+ DURANGO
Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
INCLUDED IN EVP SPEC # 38
16 16 'Y | WEC-IONB 72.0000 1.152.00
Whelen [ON W/Universal Mount - Blue
Warchouse: DROP Vin #:

Print Date | 07/05/21
Print Time | 09:56:44 AM
Page No. | 2

Printed By: Dempsey Owens

Continued on Next Page




DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 398137
Telephone: 800-845-0405 Customer No. WATAU

Sales Quote

Bill To | Ship To

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

184 HODGES GAP ROAD

BOONE., NC 28607

Contact:
Telephone: 828-264-3761

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON

BOONE, NC 28607
Us

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON

Telephone: 828-265-7607

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
184 HODGES GAP ROAD

Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
07/05/21 GROUND SHIPMENT | PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE 8 DURANGOS Net 30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Dempsey Owens Dempsey Owens - Greensboro MAJOR REDMON
Order Approve i Unit Extended
Guantity Qll)ll:mtity Tax Item Number / Description Pris Price
8 8] Y | C-VS-2300-DUR 368.2400 2.945.92
HAYV 23" CONSOLE, 2021+ DURANGO
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
TO INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT BRACKETS:
(1) C-EB30-APR-1P
(1) C-EB40-WS2-1P
(h
(1
AND WHATEVER OTHER FILLER PLATES NECESSARY
TO COMPLETE THE INSTALLATION
ok ok s KOO R s ok ok ok Rk R 3k R KK ok R RO Ol sk kR ok ok ok kR
8 8] Y | C-ARM-103 94.7500 758.00
HAV FLIP-UP ARMREST, ATTACHES TO CONSOLE
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
8 8| Y | CUP2-1001 41.8200 334.56
HAV Self-Adjusting Double Cup Holder
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
8 8] Y | PKG-PSM-145 228.5500 1.828.40
HAVIS DURANGO/CHEROKEE COMPUTER BASE PACKAGE
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
VEHICLE YEAR, MAKE, & MODEL ---2022 DURANGO
ok sk ok ok ok ok o kR o koK oK kKR ok Rk R R ok sk ok R ok Rk KR
8 8] Y | C-ADP-101 32.9700 263.76
HAV MULTI MANUFACTURER LAPTOP ADAPTER PLATE
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:

Print Date | 07/05/21

=

Page No. | 3

Print Time | 09:56:44 AM

Printed By: Dempsey Owens

Continued on Next Page




DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC
4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407

Telephone: 800-845-0405

Sales Quote

Sales Quote No.

398137

Customer No.

WATAU

| Bill To Ship To |
WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 184 HODGES GAP ROAD
184 HODGES GAP ROAD ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
BOONE, NC 28607 BOONE, NC 28607
us
Contact: Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
Telephone: 828-264-3761 Telephone: 828-265-7607
E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org
Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
07/05/21 GROUND SHIPMENT  |PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE 8 DURANGOS Net 30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Dempsey Owens Dempsey Owens - Greensboro MAJOR REDMON
Q(?l;(:l‘;:ty gz‘;:::’t; Tax Item Number / Description ]l’J:lilcte Ex]t)erril;ieed
8 8 Y | 7160-0250 203.9800 1,631.84
GJNOTEPAD-5 UNIVERSAL COMPUTER CRADLE
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
WILL ADJUST FOR COMPUTERS WITH THE FOLLOWING
WIDTH - 10.62TO 16.5 INCHES
THICKNESS - UP TO 1.50 INCHES
DEPTH - 9.00 TO 12.38 INCHES
dkokkkkokkok b kokkokokkokokkokokokokkkokkkkokokk bk kdkkkd ok kokokkok ko kokk ¥
8 8] Y | WKO514DURI1 133.5000 1,068.00
SMC VERTICAL STEEL BAR WINDOW BARRIERS201 I+
DURANGO
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
VEHICLE YEAR - 2021 DURANGO
a3k sk 3k s sk ok sk ok ok o ok o 5 ok sk sk ok sk koK koROR Skok ok ok
NCSA CONTRACT# 59
8 8] Y | PKOI23DURII2ND 254.0000 2.032.00
SMC 12VS VINYL CTD EXP MTL CARGO BARRIER 201 I+
DURANGO
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
VEHICLE YEAR - 2021 DURANGO
skt kR ok ok ROk KR Rk R kR R K ok ok ok
NCSA CONTRACT #59
Print Date | 07/05/21
Print Time | 09:56:44 AM
Page No. | 4

Printed By: Dempsey Owens

Continued on Next Page




DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 398137
Telephone: 800-845-0405 Cisstamigr No WATAU

Sales Quote

Bill To | [

Ship To

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

184 HODGES GAP ROAD

BOONE, NC 28607

Contact:
Telephone: 828-264-3761

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org

184 HODGES GAP ROAD
ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON

BOONE, NC 28607

Us

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
Telephone: 828-265-7607

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Printed By: Dempsey Owens

Continued on Next Page

Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
07/05/21 GROUND SHIPMENT |PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE 8 DURANGOS Net 30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Dempsey Owens Dempsey Owens - Greensboro MAJOR REDMON -
Order Approve iy Unit Extended
Quantity | Quantity Tax Item Number / Description Price e
8 8| Y | PK1126DURII 488.5000 3.908.00
SMC 10XL-RP CTD POLY PARTITION WEXP MTL WINDOW
COVER
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
VEHICLE - DODGE DURANGO
YEAR - 2021
HORIZONTAL SLIDING WINDOW WITH EXPANDED
METAL COVER OVER THE OPENING---
INCLUDES 2 PIECE LOWER PANELS
EXTRA LEGROOM ON PASSENGER SIDE
ok s ok ok ok ok 3 R R kK KoK oK ok Sk ok Rk ok s kR KR R sk sk ok kR R R
NC SHERIFF'S CONTACT #59
8 8] Y | GK10271UHKSVSCA 190.0000 1.520.00
SMC SINGLE T RAIL MT UNIV XL. H/C KEY OVERRIDE
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
ATTACH COMPLETED GUN LOCK ORDER FORM
TO ORDER
33K ok o 3K R o oK o oK o 3K K o oK R 3K K K K K R SKOK 30k KO K SR R R Rk ok
NCSA CONTRACT # 59
8 8| Y | 75456 107.9400 863.52
SLI STINGER DS HL W/12VDC CHGR (NMH BATTERY)
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
640 LUMEN LIGHT OUTPUT
Fdkdkdkkokdkokokkkkkkp kb kkxx
Print Date | 07/05/21
Print Time | 09:56:44 AM
Page No. | 5




DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC
4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407

Telephone: 800-845-0405

Sales Quote

Sales Quote No.

398137

Customer No.

WATAU

| Bill To

Ship To

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
184 HODGES GAP ROAD
BOONE, NC 28607

Contact:
Telephone: 828-264-3761

E-mail: tyler.honeycutt@watgov.org

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

184 HODGES GAP ROAD

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
BOONE, NC 28607

uS

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
Telephone: 828-265-7607

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org

Warehouse: GBKO Vin #:
NC SHERIFF CONTRACT # 81

PT# 5201-2L.61 PUSHBUMPER (2 IONS NOT INCLUDED )
PT# 5201WHD DURANGO HEALIGHT WRAPS

5201-2L61
GOR PB 2 TONS

INCLUDED IN EVP
DODGE DURANGO
PUSH BUMPER

2 LIGHT MODEL
WHELEN IONS
5201 WHD

INCLUDED IN EVP
DODGE DURANGO

**FREIGHT WILL BE ADD

HEADLIGHT WRAPS
LD TO THE INVOICE***

Warehouse: DROP

GOR 2019 DURANGO HD WRAPS

Warehouse: DROP

0.0000

Vin #:

0.0000

Vin #:

Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
07/05/21 GROUND SHIPMENT  |PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE 8 DURANGOS Net 30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Dempsey Owens Dempsey Owens - Greensboro MAJOR REDMON
Order | Approve |, i Unit Extended
Quantity Q[l)lgntity Tax Item Number / Description Poics Price
8 8| Y | BI-BR-930-USB 27.5000 220.00
Brooking 3 Hole Outlet with USB
Warehouse: DROP Vin #:
8 8] Y | EVP 498.9700 3.991.76
EMERGENCY VEHICLE PACKAGE (GO RHINO)

0.00

0.00

Print Date | 07/05/21
Print Time | 09:56:44 AM
Page No. | 6

Printed By: Dempsey Owens

Continued on Next Page




DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

4809 KOGER BLVD

GREENSBO

RO, NC 27407

Telephone: 800-845-0405

Sales Quote

Sales Quote No.

398137

Customer No.

WATAU

Bill To

Ship To

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

184 HODGE
BOONE, NC

Contact:

S GAP ROAD
28607

Telephone: 828-264-3761
E-mail: tyler.honeycutti@watgov.org

WATAUGA CO SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

184 HODGES GAP ROAD

ATT: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
BOONE, NC 28607

UsS

Contact: MAJOR KELLY REDMON
Telephone: 828-265-7607

E-mail: Kelly.Redmon(@watgov.org

Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
07/05/21 GROUND SHIPMENT |PPAY & ADD TO INVOICE 8 DURANGOS Net 30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Dempsey Owens Dempsey Owens - Greensboro MAJOR REDMON
Order Approve M Unit Extended
I N /D
Ouanitly | Guaiitity Tax tem Number / Description Price Price
Approved By:
[] Approve All Items & Quantities
Quote Good for 30 Days
Print Date | 07/05/21 Subtotal 35.318.56
Print Time | 09:56:44 AM Freight 0.00
Page No. | 7 6.750 % Sales Tax 2.384.00
Printed By: Dempsey Owens
Order Total 37,702.56




PLILRT S S

[LDERTON

701-712 South Main Street
High Point, NC 27260

(336) 841.6100 Zo— Z/
0

e BUSINESS :
&) smaonma | COM 71612021
Buyer:|WATAUGA CO SHERIFFS OFFICE | Cell:
MAJOR REDMON
Phone:|828-265-7604 Phone:
E-Mail |Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org Fax:
TRADE
VEHICLE |DODGE DURANGO PURSUIT AWD Make:
Year:|2021 Model:
Color:|TBD Year:
Engine:|3.6L V6 24VVT Color:
Drive |8-SPD 850RE VIN:
Mileage: Stock #:
ACV:
MSRP ]
Sale Price NCSA CONTRACT PRICING $ 30,037.00
ITEM 126
Options Included
VINYL FLOOR $ - $ -
VINYL REAR BENCH SEAT $  120.00 $ -
LED LEFT SPOT LAMP $  545.00 $ -
$ - $ =
$ - $ -
$ - $ .
$ - $ :
$ - $
$ - $
$ - $ "
$ - $ .
$ $ 5
Options Total $ 665.00

Sub Total

$ 30,702.00

Units: 6

ORDER CUT OFF FOR MY2021 IS 4/8/21

BALANCE DUE

$ 184,212.00

Manager CWMP/MWZ—I//I/Z/ Customer

DIRECTOR OF FLEET SALES

AUTHORIZED PERSONEL



Kelly Redmon

From: Fleet Department <fleet@ilderton.com>
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2021 11:12 AM

To: Kelly Redmon

Subject: Re: Vehicle Quote

We have 14 Durango's on hold for you. The price for them will not change. Do you have the PO for them
yet? We have some Chargers ordered for stock, but will not be able to place any orders for Chargers until

October.

The prices are going to change for 2022 Model vehicles. We will have the new pricing around the middle of
July. We will be able to order additional vehicles (except Chargers) at that time.

On Thu, Jul 1, 2021 at 12:55 PM Kelly Redmon <Kelly.Redmon@watgov.org> wrote:

Hello everyone.

I am working on a purchase order on the cars for the upcoming year. Just wanted to make sure the price is the
same deal if ordered in July & August.

Major Kelly G. Redmon

Watauga County Sheriffs OfFice
184 Hodges Gap Road

Boone, NC 28607

Office (828) 2657607

Fax (828) 263-53¢5

Cell (828) 96¢-2244




Blank Page




AGENDA ITEM 4:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS

B. Request for Declaration of Surplus and Sale - WCSO K-9

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Major Redmon will request to declare “Moses,” a K-9 police dog as surplus and sold to its handler,
Deputy Dan Plane. Major Redmon has indicated that due to Moses’ age and hearing issues, the
K-9 must be retired for use by the Sheriff’s Office. General Statutes allow for the dog to be sold
for a negotiated price by order of the Board of Commissioners. In order for staff to carry out the
order, the Board must adopt a resolution and advertise the sale for ten (10) days prior to the sale.
Major Redmon requests that the dog be declared surplus and sold for a fee of $1.00 to its handler,
Deputy Plane. Since the K-9 has been trained for duty, it would be best for an experienced handler
to have ownership.

Board action is required to declare Moses surplus and adopt the resolution and advertise the sale
for ten (10) days prior to the sale. Upon completion of the ten-day notice, Moses will be presented
to Deputy Dan Plane who will bare all future expenses related to the medical, care and housing of
Moses.



M% Wartauca CounTty SHERIFF's OFFICE

184 HODGES GAP ROAD
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 28607
(828) 264-3761 « FAX (828) 263-5345

LEn D. Hacaman, Jg.
SHERIFF

07/01/2021

To: Deron Geoque- Watauga County Manager
From: Major Kelly Redmon

Ref: Retirement of Law Enforcement K-9 Moses

The Watauga County Sheriff’s Office would like to retire one of our hard working K-9s.

K-9 Moses works with Deputy Dan Plane. Moses, who isn’t quite as old as his biblical namesake, is
almost 9 years old and has begun to experience physical issues associate with his age, and his hearing
isn’t what it should be. Moses has been with Deputy Plane the majority of the years that he has been a
K-9 officer. We would also request Moses be declared “surplus” and that Deputy Plane be able to
purchase and care for Moses in his retired years.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WATAUGA

Resolution Authorizing the Sale of Personal Property
Worth Less Than $30,000 (G.S. 160A-266; 267)

WHEREAS, Watauga County owns certain items of personal property that have
become surplus for its current needs; and

WHEREAS, the Watauga County Sheriff’'s Office has a K-9 named Moses that has
reached the age and work life for a law enforcement K-9; and

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute § 160A-266 permits the county to sell such
property by private sale, upon authorization by the Board of Commissioners at a regular
meeting and notice to the public; and

WHEREAS, the Watauga County Board of Commissioners is convened in a regular
meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners
that:

1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes the County Manager to sell by private sale
this K-9 “Moses” according to the North Carolina General Statute 160A-266, and
make this K-9 available to Deputy Dan Plane, who will be responsible for all further
medical and housing expenses once K-9 “Moses” is retired.

2. The Clerk to the Board of Commissioners shall publish a notice summarizing this
resolution, and no sale may be executed pursuant to this resolution until at least

10 days after the day the notice is published.

ADOPTED this the 20t day of July, 2021.

John Welch, Chairman
Watauga County Board of Commissioners
ATTEST:

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board



LEGAL/PUBLIC NOTICE

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners has surplused and authorized the sale of a K-9
Police Dog, due to its health issues, per G. S. 160A-266. This sale shall occur ten days after the
publication date of this advertisement.

John Welch, Chairman
Watauga County Board of Commissioner



AGENDA ITEM 4:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS

C. Proposed Contract Renewal for Inmate Meal Provision

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Included for your review is a contract with Appalachian Regional Healthcare System for the
provision of meals to the inmates at the Watauga County Jail. This has been a long-standing
contract with the amounts modified slightly from previous years. The County Manager modified
the existing contract.

Board action is required to approve the proposed contract with ARHS to be effective August 1,
2021.












AGENDA ITEM 4:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS

D. Request to Purchase New Body Cameras and Storage

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Captain Wood, Watauga County Sheriff's Office, will request the Board approve a new contract
for Axon body cameras. The new contract will upgrade the current Axon body 2's to the Axon
body 3's. The contract includes more storage space for videos and additional licenses. The contract
is for five (5) years for a total amount of $147,524.25. The first (1%") year cost is $30,824.99.

Adequate funds are available in the current FY 2021-2022 budget to cover the requested first (1%)
year expenditure. Board action is required to approve the contract with Axon in the amount of
$147,524.25.






























AGENDA ITEM 4:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE MATTERS

E. Kustom Signals, Inc.

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Captain Wood will request permission from the Board to apply for a grant from the North Carolina
Crime Commission for twelve (12) new Kustom Eagle 2 speed radars. No county match is required
for the grant.

Board approval is requested to apply for the grant from the North Carolina Crime Commission for
twelve (12) new Kustom Eagle 2 speed radars.




















































































AGENDA ITEM 5:

PROPOSED CHANGE ORDER # 2 FOR MIDDLE FORK GREENWAY
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, will present Change Order #2 for the Middle
Fork Greenway Section 4 project in the amount of $10,623.50. The change order was necessitated
due to unsuitable soils and the requirement to install a concrete “dead-man” to secure the bridge
abutment.

Board action is required to approve Change Order #2 for the Middle Fork Greenway Section 4
project in the amount of $10,623.50 with funds to come from Blue Ridge Conservancy.












AGENDA ITEM 6:

MAINTENANCE MATTERS

A. Truck Bid Award Requests

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will present bids for two (2) three quarter ton 4x4 trucks.
Four (4) vendors were solicited with three responses received. Modern Ford was the lowest
responsive bidder in the amount of $29,798 per vehicle. Adequate funds have been budgeted in
the current fiscal year to cover the purchase.

Staff recommends the Board award the bid to Modern Ford of Boone for two (2) 2022 F250 4x4
pickup trucks in the amount of $61,395.88 which includes tax and tag.












AGENDA ITEM 6:

MAINTENANCE MATTERS

B. Change Orders for Design Build Services

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Marsh will request the Board approve a change order with Muter Construction for additional
Design-Build services. The additional services are for the Human Services and Law Enforcement
Center roofs and HVAC replacements, and a storage building for Parks and Recreation and the
Maintenance Department at the new Community Recreation Center. The County has explored
several options to address these needs and selected Design-Build as the best process to proceed
forward.

The County has been very pleased with the performance of Muter Construction with the current
Design-Build contracts for reroofing the Courthouse and Administration buildings. It appears both
projects will be completed within budget even though the contractor has battled several permitting
issues as well as rising prices throughout every phase of the construction industry. The
Administration roof was completed, and the Courthouse is scheduled to begin late summer.

These projects are considered as well-defined, narrow-scope projects and good candidates for the
Design-Build procurement process. Muter has proposed preliminary budgets based upon the
criteria the County has provided them for estimating purposes.

Adequate funds are available in the FY 2021-2022 budget to cover the requested change order.
Board approval is required to accept the Change Order with Muter Construction in the amount of
$204,000 for the design of the three (3) projects. Upon completion of the design phase and as long
as the projects are within budget, the contractor will submit another change order for construction.
























AGENDA ITEM 6:

MAINTENANCE MATTERS

C. Picnic Pavilions Bid Award Request

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Marsh will request the Board award a contract to Carolina Recreation for picnic pavilions at
the new Community Recreation Center outdoor fields. Three (3) vendors were contacted with
only one (1) vendor submitting a turn-key price as requested.

Adequate funds have been budgeted in the FY 2021-2022 budget to cover the requested
expenditure. Board action is required to award Carolina Recreation the bid for two 20" x 24' and
one 30' x 50' pavilions for a total amount of $176,362.75.






















































AGENDA ITEM 6:

MAINTENANCE MATTERS

D. Picnic Tables Bid Award Request
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Marsh will request the Board award a bid to Peggs Recreation for sixteen (16) aluminum
picnic tables to be used in the new picnic pavilions.

Staff recommends the Board accept the low bid of $11,554.98 submitted by Peggs Recreation in
Mooresville, NC.


















AGENDA ITEM 7:

PARKS AND RECREATION MATTERS

A. Watauga Community Recreation Center (CRC) Update
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Stephen Poulos, Parks and Recreation Director, will provide an update on the new Community
Recreation Center. The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.






















































AGENDA ITEM 7:

PARKS AND RECREATION MATTERS

B. Donation of Surplus Equipment to EQUIP Sports Ministry of Mount Vernon Baptist
Church

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Mr. Poulos will request the Board declare surplus youth football helmets and shoulder pads to
Equip Ministries and Mt. Vernon Church. The County stopped offering contact football several

years ago.

Board approval is required to surplus the equipment and authorize the transfer to Equip Ministries.






AGENDA ITEM 8:

PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS

A. Revised Allocation of FY 2021 Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG)
Funds

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will request the Board revise the original
allocation of the Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG) approved June 16, 2020.

Board action is required to approve the revised Home and Community Care Block Grant (HCCBG)
approved June 16, 2020 as presented in the packet.












AGENDA ITEM 8:

PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS

B. Allocation of Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 Supplemental Nutrition Funding
(HDC5)

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Boitnotte will request the Board accept funding from the Supplemental Nutrition Funding
(HDC5) in the amount of $23,592. No matching funds are required. The funds must be expended
by September 30, 2022.

Board approval is required to accept the $23,592 from the Supplemental Nutrition Funding.






AGENDA ITEM 9:

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be
available for questions and discussion.

The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required.














































































































































































AGENDA ITEM 10:

DSS VEHICLE BID AWARD REQUEST

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Tom Hughes, Social Services Director, will request the Board award the bid to Jim Armstrong
Subaru for a new Subaru Forester in the amount of $25,059.72 which includes tax and tag. A total
of three (3) bidders were contacted with Jim Armstrong being the lowest responsive bidder.

Board action is required to award the bid for a new Subaru Forester to Jim Armstrong Subaru in
the amount of $25,059.72.
























AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Purchase Request for IT Dell Storage Device
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

County IT staff is requesting the Board approve the replacement of our current 28 terabyte (TB)
storage device (SAN). The current device is five (5) years old and holds the vast majority of the
data storage for the County. The new storage device will increase capacity by over 40 terabytes
(TB) and include seven years of support. Total cost is $36,318. Adequate funds have been
budgeted in the FY 2021-2022 budget.

Board action is required to accept Marketplace Solutions quote in the amount of $36,318 for the
replacement of the County’s storage device.












AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

B. Boards and Commissions

Economic Development Commission

A term on the Economic Development Commission will expire in June. These are three-year terms
and members are eligible to be appointed for two consecutive terms. Mr. Tim Hodges has served
two terms and, therefore, is ineligible for reappointment; a new appointee is needed.

A volunteer application was received from Ms. Virginia Lee Wallace who has expressed interest
in serving on the EDC. This is a first reading.

Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission

Maria Hyde, the current Chair of the Valle Crucis Historic Preservation Commission (VCHPC)
has moved or soon will move out of Watauga County which will require her replacement. Two
people have expressed interest in being appointed to replace her. Membership consists of three
resident property owners of the historic district, and two members of the Valle Crucis Community
Council, regardless of whether they live in the historic district. Mrs. Hyde fills one of the resident
property owner slots. Mrs. Rachel Ward who, along with her husband, purchased the Hyde’s
house is interested in being appointed to the Commission. Also interested is Mr. Pat Brown, who
lives in the district along with his wife, Jennifer Stoeber. Both qualify to fill the position.

Watauga County Library

The Watauga County Library Board has recommended the reappointments of Dr. Scott Elliott, Ms.
Roberta Jackson and Ms. Sandra Basel, for second terms to the Watauga County Library Board.
These are first readings.













Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions
(Continued)

Please list any work, volunteer, and/or other experience you would like to have considered in the review of your application.

-Revival Flower Farm, small scale market flower farm and wedding flowers,
2019-present

-Feeding Avery Families, community nutrition consultant, 2019

-ETSU College of Public Health, instructor and doctoral research associate,
2011-2014

Wok  |-East Carolina Brody School of Medicine clinical research associate in their
Expeniencs: | nephrology lab, 2010-2011

-Antioch Church Tutoring program for Spanish - speaking youth in Boone, NC
(ongoing)

-Public health consultancy for Karlolyn Kempton Memorial Hospital; Togo, West
Africa and Meniscus, Inc. (US -based NGO), ongoing

-Volunteer community health educator, Togo, West Africa (2015-2017)

Volunteer
Experience:
-My husband, Bryant, and | are French speakers, having studied French abroad in
preparation for 2 years of living in Togo, West Africa. While there, Bryant worked as a
family physician at a 50-bed mission hospital and | helped with health education and
microenterprise projects in the community.
Other LWe intend to continue our small (market size) farm operations in Valle Crucis,
Bxperience:  Ihuilding on 2 years of successful organic flower farming. We are passionate about
organic farming and sustainable food production.
| look forward to living in Valle Crucis and raising my children in the community.
Other
Comments:
Signature: Date:

| PrintForm | Reset Form |




Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions

If you are a Watauga County resident, at least 18 years old, and willing to volunteer your time and
expertise to your community, please complete the application below and dlick on Print Form.
Please sign and mail or fax to:

Watauge County Commissioners' Office
814 West King Sireei, Suite 205

Boone, NC 28607
Phone: (828) 265-8000
Fax: (828) 264-3230
Nt %‘ﬂ%‘ oM, Krow~

Home Address: || .. Mg 'l" R (\J

o Lunnr” EM NC 2 V(o
Telephone: (H) ¢\ - 773-%53{0(\01) (Fax)
emait /&, Yrows 10y (J Q“\‘MX Com,
Placeofémpioyment Mo ’(a Fey (,b\_/ M_‘q, i

Job Title: OWNS J

In Order To Assure County wide Representation Please Indicate Your Township Of Residence:

(Bald Mountain (O stony Fork Watauga
(O New River (O Brushy Fork (OCove Creek
(O Beaver Dam (OMeat Camp (O 'shawneshaw
OBlue Ridge (O Blowing Rock OLaurel Creek
OEk (OnNorth Fork (OBoone
In addition, Please Indicate If You Live in Cne Of ollowing Areas:

(O Foscoe-Grandfather Community Valle Crucis Historic District

(O Howards Creek Watershed (O Winklers Creek Watershed

(Osouth Fork New River Watershed (O Extraterritorial Area

We Ask Your Help In Assuring Diversity Of Membership By Age, Gender, And Race, By Answering The

Following Questions
Gender Ethnic Background )
Male QOairican American QOHispanic
OFemale _@ﬁucaﬂan O other

(O Native American

Please List (In Order Of Preference) The Boards/Commissions On Which You Would Be Willing To Serve.

1V O Nistort




Volunteer Application
Watauga County Boards And Commissions
{Continued)

Please list any work, volunteer, and/or other experience you would like to have considered in the review of your application.

L@(ﬂl Wcﬂlwzsc\ E)ugwq,t‘r ow oL

Work
Experienca:

Volunteer
Experiance:

Other
Experience:

]J. yLO( \/{(/ “\]Mbﬂ(/ Vo< c\,’\};\ﬂl/ (QQH Jr\!"“*(,/%lc(fou‘\cl/

Other
Comments;

Signature: ]%’\/5(0\.1)—\/ Date: _S—-‘H" é‘ ‘

[PrintForm | _ ResetForm |




Appa achian

WILKES Y& ASHE 3% WATAUGA

June 18, 2021

Mr. John Welch, Chair

Watauga County Board of Commissioners
Administrative Building, Suite 205

814 West King Street

Boone, NC 28607

Dear Mr. Welch:

At the regular meeting of the Watauga County Library Board on July 9, 2020, board members
voted unanimously to recommend to Watauga County Commissioners that Dr. Scott Elliott be
reappointed to the Watauga County Library Board for a second term. His first term ended in
August of 2020, and | inadvertently forgot to send this letter last year.

We are very happy that he is willing to serve for a 2" term on the library board.

Please approve the recommendation of the library board, and notify Dr. Elliott and me of this
reappointment. Thanks to you and all of the commissioners for your continued support of our
library. Dr. Elliott resides at 410 Parkcrest Drive, Boone, NC 28607.

Sincerely,

Sandy Basel
Watauga County Library Board Chair

cc: Monica Caruso
Watauga County Librarian

Jane Blackburn
Regional Director of Appalachian Regional Libraries



Appa achian

WILKES Y& ASHE 3% WATAUGA

June 18, 2021

Mr. John Welch, Chair

Watauga County Board of Commissioners
Administrative Building, Suite 205

814 West King Street

Boone, NC 28607

Dear Mr. Welch:

At the regular meeting of the Watauga County Library Board on July 9, 2020, board members
voted unanimously to recommend to Watauga County Commissioners that Roberta Jackson be
reappointed to the Watauga County Library Board for a second term. Her first term ended in
August of 2020, and | inadvertently forgot to send this letter last year.

We are very happy that she is willing to serve for a 2" term on the library board.

Please approve the recommendation of the library board, and notify Roberta and me of this
reappointment. Thanks to you and all of the commissioners for your continued support of our
library. Roberta resides at 127 Wyn Way, Boone, NC 28607.

Sincerely,

Sandy Basel
Watauga County Library Board Chair

cc: Monica Caruso
Watauga County Librarian

Jane Blackburn
Regional Director of Appalachian Regional Libraries



Appa achian

WILKES Y& ASHE 3% WATAUGA

June 18, 2021

Mr. John Welch, Chair

Watauga County Board of Commissioners
Administrative Building, Suite 205

814 West King Street

Boone, NC 28607

Dear Mr. Welch:

At the regular meeting of the Watauga County Library Board on July 9, 2020, board members
voted unanimously to recommend to Watauga County Commissioners that Sandra Basel be
reappointed to the Watauga County Library Board for a second term. Her first term ended in
August of 2020, and | inadvertently forgot to send this letter last year.

We are very happy that she is willing to serve for a 2" term on the library board.

Please approve the recommendation of the library board, and notify Roberta and me of this
reappointment. Thanks to you and all of the commissioners for your continued support of our
library. Sandra resides at 941 Vanderpool Rd, Vilas, NC 28692.

Sincerely,

Ala Sue Moretz
Watauga County Library Board Vice Chair

cc: Monica Caruso
Watauga County Librarian

Jane Blackburn
Regional Director of Appalachian Regional Libraries



AGENDA ITEM 11:

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

C. Announcements
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
The 114th NCACC Annual Conference will be held August 12-14, 2021, in New Hanover County.

Visit https://www.ncacc.org/events-training/annual-conference/2021-annual-conference/ for full
information. Please let Anita know if you plan attend.

The Caldwell Community College & Technical Institute (CCC&T]I) Board of Trustees invites the
Board of Commissioners to attend the Watauga Student Services Open House on Thursday,
August 5, 2021 at 5:30 P.M. The Open House will be held at 372 Community College Drive,
Boone, NC. Please let Anita know if you can attend and she will be glad to RSVP on your behalf.


https://www.ncacc.org/events-training/annual-conference/2021-annual-conference/

WATAUGA CAMPUS
STUDENT SERVICES CENTER OPEN HOUSE

CALDWELL COMMUNITY COLLEGE & TECHNICAL INSTITUTE

AUGUST §, 2021

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF CALDWELL COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND TECHNICAL INSTITUTE
INVITES YOU TO ATTEND THE

WATAUGA STUDENT SERVICES OPEN HOUSE

THURSDAY, AUGUST 5, 2021
5:30 PM

CALDWELL COMMUNITY COLLEGE AND TECHNICAL INSTITUTE
WATAUGA CAMPUS STUDENT SERVICES CENTER
372 COMMUNITY COLLEGE DRIVE
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA

PLEASE RSVP TO DONNA CHURCH AT 828.726.2210
OR DCHURCH@CCCTIL.EDU BY JULY 23, 2021.




AGENDA ITEM 12:

PuBLIC COMMENT

AGENDA ITEM 13:

BREAK

AGENDA ITEM 14:

CLOSED SESSION

Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)



	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the July 20, 2021, Agenda
	Sheriff’s Office Matters
	A.  FY 2022 Vehicle Purchase Request
	B.  Request for Declaration of Surplus and Sale - WCSO K-9
	C.  Proposed Contract Renewal for Inmate Meal Provision
	D.  Request to Purchase New Body Cameras and Storage
	E.  Kustom Signals, Inc.

	Proposed Change Order # 2 for Middle Fork Greenway
	Maintenance Matters
	A.  Truck Bid Award Request
	B.  Change Order for Design Build Services
	C.  Picnic Pavillions Bid Award Request
	D.  Picnic Tables Bid Award Request

	Parks and Recreation Matters
	A.  Watauga CRC Update
	B.  Donation of Surplus Equipment to EQUIP Sports Ministry of Mount Vernon Baptist Church

	Project on Aging Matters
	A.  Revised Allocation of FY 2021 H&CCBG Funds
	B.   Allocation of Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 Supplemental Nurtrition Funding (HDC5)

	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
	D.  Oath to Collect Taxes

	DSS Vehicle Bid Award Request
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  Purchase Request for IT Dell Storage Device
	B. Boards and Commissions
	C.  Announcements

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



